

Annex 17

Public Redacted

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 28 May 2020 16:24
To: [REDACTED] Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED]
Cc: Doumbia, Seydou; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
Subject: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber X Communications
The Prosecutor v. Al Hassan: ICC-01/12-01/18-829-Conf+Conf-Exp-AnxA - Urgent Defence request for disclosure

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties and participants,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the parties and participants are directed submit their responses to filing ICC-01/12-01/18-829-Conf, by COB, Wednesday, 3 June 2020.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 28 May 2020 16:24
To: [REDACTED] Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED]
Cc: Doumbia, Seydou; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
Subject: [REDACTED] Trial Chamber X Communications
The Prosecutor v. Al Hassan: ICC-01/12-01/18-829-Conf+Conf-Exp-AnxA - Urgent Defence request for disclosure

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties and participants,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the parties and participants are directed submit their responses to filing ICC-01/12-01/18-829-Conf, by COB, Wednesday, 3 June 2020.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge